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Secretary,
Indian Affairs Branch,
Department of Mines & Resources, 
Ottawa, Ont.

Dear Sir, Re - Pacific Mills Limited -
Katit Indian Reserve .

We have your letter of March 16th and have 
noted the contents •

AS you no doubt know, the timber market in 
British Columbia is extremely bad and, naturally enough, 
our principals are anxious to avoid cutting any timber., 

which cannot be disposed of without a loss at the present 
time. However, we can assure you that they are anxious 
to co-operate to the best of their ability, and we are 
today asking for their further instructions with a view 
to continuing our negotiations to reach an arrangement 
satisfactory to all parties.

lours very truly,

NEWCOMBE à COMPANY,

per C , ‘ । * 1 -YT------

NEWC BE » COMPANY 
BALTERS a SOLICITORS 
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